Legistar: 140309
DISTRICT 1,2 & 6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: August 7,2014 (COW) (BofT) Date: August 2?1, 2014

TITLE: Finley Road Pavement Rehabilitation — Phase 1
Change Order No. 5 (Finley & Madison Intersection)

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Change Order No. 5 is a net increase to the contract of $27,000.00. The pay items cover the removal and

replacement of the entire pavement within the intersection (with asphalt) that was damaged due to the two
blow-ups of the concrete pavement that occurred earlier this summer,

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Current Contract Amount: $2,236,932.12

Change Order #ﬁ;ZOO0.00 (Capital Projects Fund) ST 11 0
Total Revised Contract Amount: $2,263,932.12

PO#: 2014-00000670

Account: 410.710.725.75420

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X 2 = y Date , g
Finance Director X (¢ & : Date_§//2//

Village Manager X Date 8,'& 2(7/ /S

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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